ORUTU Akposieyefa Williams

Software Engineer

Q Lagos NigeriaQ 08100788859✓ orutu1@gmail.com

Profile

Creative software engineer, with 3 years of experience in the industry, with an excellent knowledge of PHP, LARAVEL, Codeigniter, MySql, PostGreSql, VUEJS & GOLANG. I have worked on several production applications; with one having over 150 thousand active users. i am also proficient in building and interfacing with RESTful APIs

Skills

- HTML, CSS, BOOTSTRAP
- PHP LARAVEL
- Codelgniter
- VUEJS
- MYSQL
- POSTGRESQL
- LIVEWIRE
- GOLANG

Work Experience

Backend Engineer Nov 2021 - Present

Payhelpa

- Building and maintaining of web applications
- Writing high-quality, secured and scalable code using PHP/LARAVEL
- Documenting backend APIs to make it easy for new and existing developers to contribute to the project
- Consuming and Connecting to external apis and services.
- Improving database query performance by 40% by improving the database structures and indexes.
- Creating database structures and Designing APIS

Backend Engineer May 2021 - August 2022

C80 Limited

- Connecting with external apis and services.
- Managing deployment process to online severs
- Writing high-quality, secured and scalable backend apis using PHP/Laravel.
- Building of apis and connecting to external apis and services
- Creating structres to improve database query performance by 40% by improving the database structures and indexes.

Backend Engineer July 2020 - May 2021

Stable Shiled Solutions

- Building and maintiang of web applications
- Managing hosting environment
- Providing suppoert to existing applications
- · Troubleshooting and debugging of codebase
- Leading the development flow of the backend dev team

Full Stack Web Engineer/ NYSC

Jan 2020 - Nov 2020

Management Edge Limited

- Building of softwares
- Managing hosting environment
- Providing Support for existing applictions
- Training students

Intern Jan 2017 - July 2017

Nigeria Communication & Satellite Limited

- $\bullet \;\;$ Learnt the basics of HTML, CSS, JAVASCRIPT AND PHP
- Learnt the basics of Microsoft SQL Server Database
- Learnt the basic of C# Programming Langauge

Tools

- GITHUB
- HEROKU
- CLOUDINARY
- AWS S3 BUCKET
- DOCKER
- DIGITAL OCEAN

Education

- Higher National Diploma in Computer Science, Nigerian Army Institute of Technology & Environmental Studies
- National Diploma in Computer Sciencer, Nigerian Army Institute of Technology & Environmental Studies

Professional Association

• Member: Nigeria Computer Society

Volunteer

Co-Lead Organizer 01/11/2018 - till date

Google Developers Group (Yenagoa Chapter)

- Volunteering as the co-lead organizer of Google Developers Group (GDG) Yenagoa
- Organizing of tech events and programs

Zonal Cordinating Officer Nacoss North Central Zone

2018 - 2020

Nigeria Association of Computer Science Student

- Organizing activites in the zone
- Created the first e-voting platform used in the association 2020 general election
- Organized training for students within the zone
- Served as the elcom chairman in the 2020 general election

Software Director 2018 - 2019

Nigeria Association of Computer Science Student [Naites Chapter]

- Developed softwares for students in the association
- Organized software development training
- Represented the chapter in the National Softeare exhibition summit

Social Links

- Twitter:@Orutu_AW
- **GitHub**: https://github.com/Akposieyefa
- Linkedin :https://www.linkedin.com/in/akposieyefa/

Projects

- Niger State Education Management Platform: Lead the team that built this project which is used today by the Niger State ministry of education to manage all schools and students within the state both public and private the application is build with Laravel for the back-end and i used blade for the front-end implementation the said application have over 150 thousand active users which includes both students, school administrators and examiners. The above application helps students to also check their results online.

 link https://nigerstateng.education/
- Deephealing Counseling Service : Implemented the admin panel and payment gateway using paystack. link https://deephealingcounselling.org/
- OffMyYard: Built the APIs for this e-commerce platform and also implemented the admin dashboard using vue. link https://www.offmyyard.com/
- ME Learning Center: implemented the admin dashboard using laravel which includes online cbt user access managment etc link http://lms.managementedgeltd.com/
- Payhelpa: PayHelpa helps Africans connect with international users and make quick payments with ease link https://payhelpa.com/